
Mr R4ichael Noel O'Connor 
c/o Ms .lulianne O'Brien 
NRGE Limited 
Moo res lo rt 
Lattin 
County T i p pe 1-21 ry 

12 .luly 201 6 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
/In Ghniomhoireochl urn Choomhiili Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastlt Chaisledn BhaileSheain 
Contae Loch Carman. Eire 
Y35 W821 

T t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 5 5  99 

Reg. No: 1'1 042-0 1 

Dear Ms O'Bricn 

I ani  to acknowlcdge receipt on 5 .luly 201 6, of documents pertaining to your application 
and i'ce for the amount of€3  174 for a liccnce i n  respect of the existing facility located at 
Rathcahill West, Tem~ilcglaiitine, Newcastlewest, County Limerick. 

Arimigenients arc being made to have tlie application assessed to see that it complies 
with Regulation 9 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations, 20 13 and 
yoti will bc contacted in due course. 

As you are aware the Agency has a policy of openness and transparency in regard to 
access to infomiation relating to all licence applications. In this regard all 
clocumentation relating to yo~ir application and associated correspondence, including any 
ac lino \\I 1 ecl ge m e n ts, no t i fi c a t i o lis, third pa 1.1 y sit bm is sio tis and i) bj ec ti ons, a re a vn i la b le to 
vi e \v o 11 tli e Age tic y * s \vel> s ite h ttp : //\v\v\v. ~1x1. ie/l icen si ne/ , 

Your application has been assigned tlie follinving reference number: P 1042-0 1 ancl this 
should be used a t  all times when communicating with the Agcncy. 

Yours sincerely 

Pro gra n i  me 0 ffice r 
Envi roniii e n ta I L i c en s 1 ng P ro gra ni ni e 
Office of En\~ironmcntal Sustainability 


